
(Vote)

(Vote)

(Information)

(Vote)

 

Regular Meeting Agenda

Steilacoom High School 54 Sentinel Drive Steilacoom, Washington

7/18/2013 7:00 PM

 The School Board normally convenes at 6:00 pm just prior to the start of the formal Board meeting, toSTUDY SESSION:
discuss the Board agenda and to have a brief dinner. No decision making is undertaken. These study sessions are open to the
Public; however, food is not provided for the general public.

I. CALL TO ORDER

A. Pledge of Allegiance
B. Roll Call
C. Approval of Agenda

II. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE

Members of the audience wishing to comment on specific items on this agenda will be allowed to comment briefly
during the Comments From the Audience portion of the agenda. Those wishing to speak will please sign the Speaker
List in order to be recognized by the Board. Please limit your comments to three (3) minutes. The Board will not
entertain comments during any other part of the meeting. Remarks of a negative nature singling out specific employees,
other than the Board or Superintendent, will be heard in executive session following the business meeting. The Board
reserves the right to terminate presentations containing personal attacks on individuals.

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Minutes 6.20.13.pdf (p. 3)
Minutes 6.26.13.pdf (p. 6)

IV. CONSENT AGENDA

The purpose of the consent agenda is to reduce time going through motion, second and voting on issues of common
consent. Any Board member can ask for any item to be removed from the consent agenda. There is no discussion of items
on the consent agenda. By motion of the Board, remaining items are approved without discussion as part of the consent
agenda. Discussion of items removed from the consent agenda occurs immediately following action on the consent
agenda.
 
 

Approval of Actual June 2013 Payroll.pdf (p. 8)
Approval of July 2013 Accounts Payable.pdf (p. 11)
Approval of Adminstrative Personnel Report.pdf (p. 63)
Approval of Certificated Personnel Report.pdf (p. 65)
Approval of Classified Personnel Report.pdf (p. 67)
Approval of SHS Cheer Field Trip.pdf (p. 69)
Approval of 1918 Project Management/Greenegasaway Proposal.pdf (p. 70)
Approval of Erickson McGovern 1918 Building Project Proposal.pdf (p. 74)

Packet page 1 of 111



(Vote)

(Information)

(Information)

(Information)

(Information)

(Information)

(Discussion)

(Action)

(Vote)

(Vote)

V. NEW BUSINESS

1. Approval of Pupil Food Service Contract

Presenter: Jim Brittain

Food Services Contract.pdf (p. 84)

2. Approval of Pupil Transportation Contract

Presenter: Jim Brittain

Transportation Agreement.pdf (p. 102)

3. School Board Retreat/Special Meeting

4. Elementary School Supply Lists

5. Staffing Plan

Presenter: Kathi Weight

Staffing Plan.pdf (p. 109)

6. High School Principal Hiring Process

Presenter: Kathi Weight

High School Prinicpal Hiring Process.pdf (p. 111)

VI. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE

Members of the audience wishing to comment on specific items on this agenda will be allowed to comment briefly during
the Comments From the Audience portion of the agenda. Those wishing to speak will please sign the Speaker List in
order to be recognized by the Board. The Board will not entertainPlease limit your comments to three (3) minutes. 
comments during any other part of the meeting. Remarks of a negative nature singling out specific employees, other than
the Board or Superintendent, will be heard in executive session following the business meeting. The Board reserves the
right to terminate presentations containing personal attacks on individuals.

VII. BOARD COMMUNICATION

VIII. ANNOUNCEMENTS

IX. ADJOURNMENT

Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical School District are digitally recorded.

Packet page 2 of 111



  

Regular Meeting Minutes 
6/20/2013 

Pioneer Middle School     1750 Bob’s Hollow Lane     DuPont, WA 

I. CALL TO ORDER  
Chair Scott called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by incoming Superintendent Kathi Weight. 
All directors and Ms. Weight were present. 
Director Callanan made a motion to approve the agenda; Director Denning seconded the motion and 
the motion passed (5/0). 

II. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE  
No comments. 

III. REPORTS  
a. Financial  
Fiscal Coordinator Moore presented the Cash Flow report. 

b. Capital Projects  
Bruce Parker, Maintenance Supervisor, reported on the progress of the Saltar's Point Modular 
project and Transportation Facility project. 
Calvin Gasaway, Project Manager, reported on the progress of the 1918 Building remodel project. 

c. Summer School  
Executive Director Beauchaine reported on the middle and high school summer schools. The 
summer schools will be funded by Learning Assistance Program grant funds. 

d. Legislative Update  
Director Denning noted the Legislature is in special session with little to report. 

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
Director Wong made a motion to approve the 6.12.13 minutes; Director Callanan seconded the motion 
and the motion passed (5/0). 
 

Packet page 3 of 111



Page 2 of 3 
 

V. APPROVAL OF HIRE OF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR FINANCE & OPERATIONS  
Ms.  Weight recommended the hire of Mr. Jim Brittain for the position of Executive Director of Finance 
& Operations.  Director Winkler made a motion to approve the hiring of Mr. Brittain; Director Callanan 
seconded the motion and the motion passed (5/0). 

 

VI. CONSENT AGENDA  
Director Winkler made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda which included personnel reports, field 
trip authorization documents, authorizing approval of interdistrict agreements and accounts payable. 
Director Denning seconded the motion and the motion passed (5/0). 

 

VII. OLD BUSINESS  
a. Second Reading of Policy 2410, High School Graduation Requirements  
Director Winkler made a motion to approve the policy revisions; Director Denning seconded the 
motion and the motion passed (5/0). 

b. Approval of Revised 2012-13 School Board Meeting Schedule  
Director Winkler made a motion to approve the revised schedule moving the July 11 meeting to 
July18, 2013. Director Denning seconded the motion the motion passed (5/0). 

 

VIII. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE  
No comments. 

IX. BOARD COMMUNICATION  
No communication. 

X. ANNOUNCEMENTS  
Ms. Weight read a letter from OSPI reporting Sodexo 100% efficiency rating. 

XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION  
The Board adjourned to Executive Session at 7:44 pm to discuss real estate. No decisions will be made. 

XII. RETURN TO PUBLIC SESSION  
The Board returned to public session at 8:19 pm. 

XIII. ADJOURNMENT  
Director Winkler moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:19 pm; Director Callanan seconded the motion and 
the motion passed (5/0). 
 
 
 
 

Packet page 4 of 111



Page 3 of 3 
 

  ________________________________ 
  (Chair) 
 
  ________________________________  
      
  ________________________________ 
 
_______________________________ ________________________________ 
(Secretary/Superintendent)  
  ________________________________ 
 

Packet page 5 of 111



  

Special Meeting Minutes 
6/26/2013 

Professional Development Center     511 Chambers   Steilacoom, WA 

I. CALL TO ORDER  
Chair Scott called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.  
Director Winkler led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
Chair Scott announced that Director Denning was en-route. Director Winkler made a motion to excuse 
Director Denning; Director Callanan seconded the motion and the motion passed (4/0). 
Director Callanan made a motion to approve the agenda; Director Wong seconded the motion and the 
motion passed (4/0). 
 

II. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE  
No comments. 

 

III. CONSENT AGENDA  
Director Winkler made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. Director Callanan seconded the 
motion and the motion passed (4/0). 

 

IV. APPROVAL OF 1918 BUILDING PROJECT BUDGET AND SCOPE OF WORK  
Calvin Gasaway, Project Manager, handed out updated drawings, budgets and schematic cost estimates 
and reviewed the project budgets. 
Director Denning arrived at 6:52 p.m.  
Ray (Erickson McGovern) reviewed floor plans presented. 
Director Winkler made a motion to approve the presented project budget and scope of 
work; Director Callanan seconded the motion and the motion passed (5/0). 

 

Packet page 6 of 111



V. ADJOURNMENT  
Director Winkler made a motion adjourn at 7:15 pm; Director Denning seconded the motion and the 
motion passed (5/0). 
 
 
   
 
  ________________________________ 
  (Chair) 
 
  ________________________________ 
 
  ________________________________ 
 
_______________________________ ________________________________ 
(Secretary/Superintendent)  
  ________________________________ 
 

 

Packet page 7 of 111



Packet page 8 of 111



Packet page 9 of 111



Packet page 10 of 111



Packet page 11 of 111



Packet page 12 of 111



Packet page 13 of 111



Packet page 14 of 111



Packet page 15 of 111



Packet page 16 of 111



Packet page 17 of 111



Packet page 18 of 111



Packet page 19 of 111



Packet page 20 of 111



Packet page 21 of 111



Packet page 22 of 111



Packet page 23 of 111



Packet page 24 of 111



Packet page 25 of 111



Packet page 26 of 111



Packet page 27 of 111



Packet page 28 of 111



Packet page 29 of 111



Packet page 30 of 111



Packet page 31 of 111



Packet page 32 of 111



Packet page 33 of 111



Packet page 34 of 111



Packet page 35 of 111



Packet page 36 of 111



Packet page 37 of 111



Packet page 38 of 111



Packet page 39 of 111



Packet page 40 of 111



Packet page 41 of 111



Packet page 42 of 111



Packet page 43 of 111



Packet page 44 of 111



Packet page 45 of 111



Packet page 46 of 111



Packet page 47 of 111



Packet page 48 of 111



Packet page 49 of 111



Packet page 50 of 111



Packet page 51 of 111



Packet page 52 of 111



Packet page 53 of 111



Packet page 54 of 111



Packet page 55 of 111



Packet page 56 of 111



Packet page 57 of 111



Packet page 58 of 111



Packet page 59 of 111



Packet page 60 of 111



Packet page 61 of 111



Packet page 62 of 111



Packet page 63 of 111



Packet page 64 of 111



Packet page 65 of 111



Packet page 66 of 111



Packet page 67 of 111



Packet page 68 of 111



Packet page 69 of 111



Packet page 70 of 111



Packet page 71 of 111



Packet page 72 of 111



Packet page 73 of 111



Packet page 74 of 111



Packet page 75 of 111



Packet page 76 of 111



Packet page 77 of 111



Packet page 78 of 111



Packet page 79 of 111



Packet page 80 of 111



Packet page 81 of 111



Packet page 82 of 111



Packet page 83 of 111



Packet page 84 of 111



Packet page 85 of 111



Packet page 86 of 111



Packet page 87 of 111



Packet page 88 of 111



Packet page 89 of 111



Packet page 90 of 111



Packet page 91 of 111



Packet page 92 of 111



Packet page 93 of 111



Packet page 94 of 111



Packet page 95 of 111



Packet page 96 of 111



Packet page 97 of 111



Packet page 98 of 111



Packet page 99 of 111



Packet page 100 of 111



Packet page 101 of 111



Packet page 102 of 111



Packet page 103 of 111



Packet page 104 of 111



Packet page 105 of 111



Packet page 106 of 111



Packet page 107 of 111



Packet page 108 of 111



July 17, 2013 

2013-2014 District Office Staffing 

Issue:  The Assistant Superintendent position is vacant due to Kathi Weight serving as Interim 
Superintendent for the 2013-2014 school year. 
 
Recommendation: 
The Assistant Superintendent position should remain vacant at this time, and be revisited in 
September.  The district office has recently hired two key positions (Executive Director Finance 
& Operations, Director for Teaching and Learning) and recently received resignations in support 
positions (Fiscal Clerk, Student Records Manager, Human Resources Clerk-resigning .5).  We will 
be evaluating staffing and job responsibilities for possible restructuring within various 
departments. 
 
Assistant Superintendent Role and Responsibilities: 

• Oversees Teaching and Learning department 
o Technology, Student Achievement (Assessments, Curriculum, Teacher/Principal 

Evaluation (TPEP), Professional Development, Common Core, etc.) 
• Supervises Director for Teaching and Learning 

o Newly created position, provides coaching and supervision of all activities and 
district wide initiatives 

o Current vacancy in Highly Capable teaching position and significant mandated 
changes regarding highly capable student programming for districts to begin in 
14-15 school year. 

• Oversees Human Resources functions 
o Investigates and addresses all issues of concern 
o Contract compliance 
o Lead for Labor Management 
o Lead for all recruitment and hiring 
o Lead all staff evaluation compliance and timelines 
o Ensures timely completion of required reporting to state (Affirmative Action 

Plans, Highly-Qualified Teacher reporting, etc.) 
• Oversees all Risk Management functions 
• Additional tasks as assigned by the Superintendent 

Other Factors to Consider: 
• District office will initially focus on daily operations, maximizing efficiencies and 

maintaining accountability to determine the scope of work and the need to fill the 
Assistant Superintendent position (full time or part time) 

Packet page 109 of 111



July 17, 2013 

• Interim Superintendent will continue to provide oversight to Human Resources 
functions, and respond to contract and labor management issues.  The HR clerical staff 
is competent and tasks are completed efficiently  

• Interim Superintendent will supervise all Principals and support newly hired High School 
Principal 

• Confidence in existing executive positions and superb legal guidance from our attorney 
• Interim Superintendent assisting with transition for Anderson Island (both teaching 

positions at Anderson Island are open and administrator is new to district) 
• Numerous capital projects are currently in progress and require immediate attention 
• Priority to gain a clear understanding of fiscal status 
• Additional workload due to the vacancy may temporarily be absorbed by providing 

additional clerical support hours, and/or additional job responsibilities to current 
administrative staff to complete required reports or investigations  

• Plan on utilizing the Education Service District 121 and 113 for additional 
services/support 

 

Packet page 110 of 111



 
Steilacoom Historical School District Board of Directors 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Date: July 18, 2013 

 
TO: Members, Steilacoom Historical School District Board of Directors 

ISSUE:    ACTION     
 __X___   INFORMATION SHS Principal Hiring Update 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The principal position at Steilacoom High School was vacated as of July 1, 2013.  The position was 
posted immediately and advertised through multiple sources (i.e. WASA, AWSP, WASA, etc.).  19 
candidates applied for the position.  The hiring process is consistent with Board Policy and 
Procedure 5000, Recruitment and Selection of Staff. 
 
Paper screening was conducted by a team that included the SEA President.  Initial reference 
checks are currently being conducted by the Superintendent.  5 candidates have been selected to 
interview.  A press release was completed on July 17th to inform our community of the hiring 
timeline.  
 
Interviews will be held on Monday, July 22nd by a representative team of staff members, a 
community member and a diversity team member. 
 
The District leadership team and one building principal from another building will also interview the 
same candidates.  SHS ASB leaders have also been invited to attend Monday’s interviews and 
meet the candidates and give input.  The students will be acting as tour guides and greeters during 
the day.   
 
Following the interviews, individuals will be identified as finalists, through a collaborative process 
with both interview teams.  More thorough reference checks will be conducted. 
 
A community forum will be held on Tuesday, July 23rd at 7:00 p.m. in the high school theatre.   

 
 
 
   

RECOMMENDED DECISION:   
 
Information only. 

Report prepared by: 
Superintendent, Kathi Weight  
 

Packet page 111 of 111


	Agenda (p.1)
	Minutes 6.20.13.pdf (p.3)
	Minutes 6.26.13.pdf (p.6)
	Approval of Actual June 2013 Payroll.pdf (p.8)
	Approval of July 2013 Accounts Payable.pdf (p.11)
	Approval of Adminstrative Personnel Report.pdf (p.63)
	Approval of Certificated Personnel Report.pdf (p.65)
	Approval of Classified Personnel Report.pdf (p.67)
	Approval of SHS Cheer Field Trip.pdf (p.69)
	Approval of 1918 Project Management/Greenegasaway Proposal.pdf (p.70)
	Approval of Erickson McGovern 1918 Building Project Proposal.pdf (p.74)
	Food Services Contract.pdf (p.84)
	Transportation Agreement.pdf (p.102)
	Staffing Plan.pdf (p.109)
	High School Prinicpal Hiring Process.pdf (p.111)

